
Title of the Tender: Notice Inviting T Tender for Annual Maintenance Contract for Managerment 
Corrigendum- Revision/Extensionof Critical Dates and Clarifications 

and Housekeeping (including Catering) services for VOF at B- 703 Laplace Staff Quarters, Shahnajaf 
Road, Hazratganj of NABARD Utar Pradesh Regional Office, Lucknow-220010 GeM Bid Reference Number: GEM/2023/B/4361667 Central Public Procurement Portal Tender ID: 2023 NABAR _738421_1 Date of Publishing: 18.12.2023 

I. Extension of Critical Dates 
The critical dates of the GeM Bid Number GEM/2023/B/4361667 stands revised as below: 
Last Date and time for Submission of Bid: 11 January 2024 at 15.00 hours 
Date and Time of Opening Technical Bids: 11 January 2024 at 15-30 hours 
Date and Time of Opening Financial Bids: Will be informed later 

II. Clarifications IsSued on Queries Raised in Pre-Bid Meeting dated 
01.01.2024 

Query 01: What would be the duty hours of the cook (skilled) and cleaner cum helper (unskilled)? 
Whether they will be assigned work in the same time slot? 

Response o1: The duties of the cook and cleaner would be assigned on split basis, through the 
successful tenderer on need basis. 

Query 02: Who is responsible for the accommodation of the workers during off duty? 

Response o2: The deployed workers shall make their own arrangements for themselves during 
off duty. 

Query n0: 03- Does the experience in similar work sought in Pre qualification Criteria include 
Housekeeping and Catering? Does the experience in the field of Catering only Count? 
Response o3: According to the experience sought in Pre qualification Criteria, the Contractor 
shall indicate the experience with respect to Management and Housekeeping including Catering 
Services in VoF and guest houses. 

Query no0: 04- Who will arrange for the Materials required for the Daily Cleaning of VoF? 
Response 04: The cost of ISI approved products of reputed brands for cleaning and housekeeping 
in VoF used by the contractor will be reimbursed on monthly basis on MRP of the items procured. The 

invoices/bills with respect to purchase of materials should be verified by Care Taker/authorised 



NABARD Ofcial. 

Query no: 05- Who will be bear the cost of f recharge of DTH Connections in VoF? Response o5: As per clause �i of Scope of Work under Housekeeping, the Agency shall take care of miscellaneous requirements like replacement of batteries for clocks, remote units of TVs, ACs, recharge of DTH Connections etc. provided in the VOF rooms and otherplaces. In this connection, it is being clarified that the cost of recharge of DTH Connections as also the cost of dry battery cells for remote units of TV/AC shall be reimbursed to the contractor by NABARD Uttar Pradesh Regional Office on monthly/quarterly basis. 

(V. KRohilla) 

Deputy General Manager 
NABARD Uttar Pradesh Regional Office 

Date: o4.01.2024 
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